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Yvonne Badenhorst

From: Etienne Cilliers
Sent: Friday, 22 September 2023 10:06
To: Yvonne Badenhorst
Subject: FW: TIC - Roll for  02 October 2023
Attachments: TIC - Roll for  02 October 2023.docx

 
 

 

From: Gcobisa Mahlutshana <GMahlutshana@judiciary.org.za>  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:49 AM 
To: Esther Rikhotso <ERikhotso@judiciary.org.za>; Johanna Kwenaite <JKwenaite@judiciary.org.za> 
Cc: Karabo Munene <KMunene@judiciary.org.za>; Tumelo Ledwaba <TLedwaba@judiciary.org.za>; 
motionspretoria@gmail.com; Matthew Batista <MBatista@judiciary.org.za>; Yvonnemo@raf.co.za; Raisibe Mabina 
<RMabina@judiciary.org.za>; Nakedi Mohale <NMohale@judiciary.org.za>; adele@lawcircle.co.za; 
secretary@ptabar.co.za; Cornelius Silaule <csilaule@judiciary.org.za>; ppv@ppv.co.za; Etienne Cilliers 
<manager@ptabar.com> 
Subject: TIC - Roll for 02 October 2023 
 
Good morning 
  
Kindly receive the TIC roll listing matters scheduled for hearing on 02 October 2023.  
  
Regards 
Gcobisa Mahlutshana 
012 315 7432 
 

Disclaimer: 
 
The information contained in this communication from gmahlutshana@judiciary.org.za sent at2023-09-22 09:49:00 is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by manager@ptabar.com and others authorized to receive it. If you are not manager@ptabar.com 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents. Powered by Afrovation 



                                                        
    IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA 
           (GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA) 

           (TRIALS / SPECIAL INTERLOCUTORY COURT ROLL) 
 
 
02 OCTOBER 2023 
 
BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE (MOKOENA A J) 
JUDGE’S SECRETARY: Esther Rikhotso     
CONTACT NUMBER: (012) 492 6877     
EMAIL ADDRESS: ERikhotso@judiciary.org.za  
    

1. TLHAKANELO M M E    VS   RAF   89660/19 
 

2. NKOSI T T     VS   RAF   81486/17 
 

3. MATISA E M     VS   RAF   87034/14 
 

4. ADENDORFF J C     VS   RAF   28486/19 
 

5. MOTSOTSO L     VS   RAF   11481/21 
 

6. MOEKETSI D M     VS   RAF   47874/20 
 

7. TLAMELO J S     VS   RAF   6377/2019 
 

8. TANJEKWAYO L M    VS   RAF   46468/14 
 

9. SALEMANE M J     VS   RAF   71348/17 
 

10. TSOTETSI L N     VS   RAF   45038/13 
 

11. NCHABELENG K I N    VS   RAF   14148/19 
 

12. QWABE B P     VS   RAF   40688/18 
 

13. SEKOLE R R     VS   RAF   13920/20 
 

14. CHIRINDA S C     VS   RAF   39502/19 
 



15. MOKOENA Q S M    VS   RAF   43534/14 
 

16. MABIZELA K S     VS   RAF   45562/16 
 

17. MBATHA Z L     VS   RAF   16188/16 
 

18. SHEBAMBO N     VS   RAF   85582/19 
 

19. NTULI G J     VS   RAF   13971/16 
 

20. GELDENHUYS M OBO C J LOUBSER  VS   RAF   56185/13 
 

21. GATES F C + 2 OTHERS    VS  MEC-HEALTH : GAUTENG 37889/20 
 

22. MAENETJA S F     VS   RAF   56586/21 
 

23. MASHIANE T P     VS   RAF   45568/16 
 

24. OBERHOLZER     VS   RAF   5937/18 
 

25. BALOYI M A     VS   RAF   38788/19 
 

26. CHAUKE A C     VS   RAF   30211/19 
 

27. MOGAPI T H     VS   RAF   6698/2018 
 

28. SHABALALA J E     VS   RAF   14607/19 
 

29. CLAASSEN D J     VS   RAF   64855/19 
 

30. MNCWANGO N B    VS   RAF   19164/14 
 

31. GAMA V Z     VS   RAF   30474/21 
 

32. KETANI S R     VS   RAF   90461/22 
 

33. OBERHOLZER S M    VS   RAF   48856/18 
 

 

 

 

 



                 

      IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA 
            (GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA) 

             (TRIALS / SPECIAL INTERLOCUTORY COURT ROLL) 
 

02 OCTOBER 2023 
 

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE (KHWINANA A J) 
JUDGE’S SECRETARY: Johanna Kwenaite           
CONTACT NUMBER: (012) 315 7466        
EMAIL ADDRESS: JKwenaite@judiciary.org.za  
 

1. MALEFAHLO W R    VS   RAF   1687/2018 
 

2. MASHALE H N     VS   RAF   27965/12 
 

3. SNYMAN R     VS   RAF   63900/20 
 

4. MOGAJANA B A    VS   RAF   3727/2020 
 

5. SIMELANE G E     VS   RAF   36372/20 
 

6. DU PREEZ J A     VS   RAF   90310/19 
 

7. DANIELS L     VS   RAF   12995/22 
 

8. PIETERSEN J     VS   RAF   13322/17 
 

9. MASEKO A     VS   RAF   73529/18 
 

10. KLEYN T W     VS   RAF   77070/17 
 

11. NAIDOO D     VS   RAF   30752/16 
 

12. NELL P A     VS   RAF   87334/19 
 

13. DIPHOBA P D     VS   RAF   69823/18 
 

14. MABUSELA R     VS   RAF   26765/18 
 



15. DLAMINI S     VS   RAF   40849/12 
 

16. MOLEKANA T     VS   RAF   80755/14 
 

17. MHLONGO N P     VS   RAF   8375/2017 
 

18. MOKOENA L M OBO T A MDLULI  VS   RAF   55358/14 
 

19. MAKUA B M     VS   RAF   21689/18 
 

20. MULLER L M     VS   RAF   2531/2021 
 

21. KGANYE K M OBO MINOR   VS   RAF   33025/20 
 

22. MOGANELWA M J    VS   RAF   75694/19 
 

23. PHAKEDI P T     VS   RAF   83804/19 
 

24. NDITA P OBO L     VS   RAF   68589/16 
 

25. SEKU S      VS   RAF   74394/16 
 

26. MKHIZE T F     VS   RAF   19517/22 
 

27. MOSOTHOANE J M    VS   RAF   10194/16 
 

28. JANSEN VAN VUUREN S A   VS   RAF   38548/21 
 

29. MATOMANE M A    VS   RAF   19477/15 
 

30. SKHAKHANE F S    VS   RAF   50363/18 
 

31. MAKANYANE P C M    VS   RAF   17403/20 
 

32. ADV. C CAWOOD OBO A NGALO  VS   RAF   34768/18 
 

33. MBUSHA T OBO D X    VS   RAF   24805/21 
 

34. PIETERS M     VS   RAF   54949/20 
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